11-12-18;16:46 ;From:

To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

8 01/

Level 31
367 Collins Strect
Melbourng, 3000,
Victoria, Australia

FACSIMILE

Telephong; (03) 8614 3498

Facsimile;

(03) 9629 5226

Date:

Fax #:

To:
Company:
From:
Pages.
Subject:

11122019

1300 135 638

ASX Company Announcements
Australian Unity Office Fund (AOF)
Hume Partners Pty Lid

9 (including this page)

Form 604

Please find the following Form 604 Notice of change of interests of a substantial holder.

The information contained in this facsimile is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential

information and if you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have
received this fagsimile in error, please nqtify us i.mmcdiatcly by telephone on (03) 0614 4399 and return the original to the sender by

mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. Thank you
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2401
Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Tg Company Mame/Scheme AUSTRALIAN UNITY OFFICE FUND (ASX COde: AOF)

ACN/ARSN 113 369 627

1. Dotails of substantial holder (1)
Mame Hume Partners Pty Ltd and each of the parties listed in Annexure A

ACN/ARSN {if npplicable) 167 864 511

There was u change in the interests of the

substantia] holder on 09/1.2/2010
The previous notice wis given to the company on 11/11/2019
‘The previous notice wus dafed L1/1 172019
2, Previgus and present voling powey

The totid dumber of votes attached 1o a1l the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an associate (2)
had a telavant interest (3) in when fast required, and when now required, to give u substuntiod holding notics (o the company or scheme, are as follows:

Clags of seuritics (4) Previous notice Present notice
Person’s votes Voting nower {53 Perion's votes Yot pawer (5)
Qrdinury seeurities 18,857,323 11,40% 16,297,098 10.01%
3 Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of ench chunge in, or chunge in the nature of, & relevant interest of the substantial holder ov an associate in voting securitics of the company ar
scheme, since the substantinl holder was lust required o give o substantinl holding notice 1o the compatly ot scheme are as follows:

Pate of change | Person whose Mature of change | Consideration Cluss and Person’s votes
relevant interest (6) given in relotion number of affected
changed to change {7) securities

uffected
Refor to Annexnre B

4, Prosent celevant interests

Particulars of ench relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities atter the chanye ure os follows:

Holder of Registered holder | Person entitled to | Woture of relevant | Class and Person's votex
relevant intorest | of securitios be registered as interest {6} number of
holder {8) securitics

Refer to Annexure C

5. Changes in asseciation

The persons whe have become arsogiates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their nssociation (9) with, the substantial holder
ity relation o voling interests in the company or scheme are as follows:



11-12-19; 16146

G. Addresees

vFrom:

To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

Nitne and ACN/ARSM (if applicable)

Wature of pssociation

N/A

The addresses of persons pamed in this form are as ollows:

MNumie

Address

Flume Partners Pty Ltd ACN 167 864 511

Level 31, 367 Colling Strect, Melboume VIC 3000

Taverners W Pty Lid ACN 140 170 190

Level 31, 367 Collins Street, Milbowrne VIC 3000

Tavernees 1 Py 1td ACN 133 104 819

Level 31, 367 Colling Strect, Melboume VIE 3000

Taverners Wo, 11 Py Lid ACN 027 971 572

Level 31, 367 Calling Street, Melbowme VIC 3000

Taverners Holdings (Aust) Pty Lid ACN 050 995 965

Level 31, 367 Colling Strect, Melbouime VIE 3000

Taverners [Aust) Pty Ltd ACN 005 578 969

Level 31, 367 Colling Street, Melboume VIC 2000

Signature

print name

Amanaon Ware Wi

capacity

SEC(ZETA 2y

sign here ﬂ /fz/« . date

11/12/2019
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Annexure “A” to Form 604

This is Annexure “A” of one page referred to in Form 604 - Notice of change of interests of substantial
holder sigmed by me and dated 11 December 2019,

o h

Signed
gﬁANn A ,@1’5 u[( WL
Name
6 ECLETARY.

Capacity
Name Addross
Tavernets N Pty Lid ACN 140 170 190 Lovel 31, 367 Collins Strzet, Melboume VIC 3000
Taverners J Pty Lid ACN 133 104 819 Loved 31, 367 Collins Street, Melboume VIC 3000
Tavemers No, 11 Pty Ltd ACN 097 971 572 Level 31, 367 Collins Street, Melboume VIC 3000
Tavemers Holdings (Aust) Pty Ltd ACN 050 095 945 Level 31, 367 Colling Street, Melboume VIC 3000
Taverners (Aust) Pry Lid ACN 05 578 069 Level 31, 367 Collins Street, Melbourme VIC 3000
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Annexure “B” to Form 604

This is Annexure “B” of 2 pages referred to in Form 604 - Notice of change of interests of substantial
holder signed by me and dated 11 December 2019,

A

Siened
Amanna Ware Wae

Name

SEC(LEETA gy
Capacity

#

5/
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vFrom:

To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

Considetation Person's
Dot of Person whose relevant given in Class and number of
change interest changed Nature of change relation to seeurities affected f’;}“’st d
change affeete
Taverners W Pty Lid
211142016 (Taverners N), Hume On-market purchase 362 637.50 +125,000 ardinary +125.000
Parmers Pty Ltd (Hume by Tavemers N e securities (Securities) ‘
Fartners), Taverners
Holdings (Aust) Pry Ltd (T
Holdings), Taverners (Aust)
2212019 | Py Lid (T Aust) S;:;’;:Z‘;;er;“ﬁh““" $365400,00 | +125,000 Securities +125,000
Off=market purchasc i
22/11/201%9 by Taverners N F2,486,580,16 | +B17,954 Securities +817,954
Off-market purchnse W o ;
221018 by Taverners N $5.467.62544 | -~1,798,56] Securitics +1, 798,501
Off=market purchasc et W
221172019 by Taverners N §8.924,48544 | +2,935,686 Securities 2,935,686
22/11/2019 Offmarket PUIChase | o4 745,574,490 | +1,562.360 Seouritics | +1,562,360
by Taverners N
2/12/2019 On-market purehass | g 014 o +27,044 Securitics +27.044
by Taverners M
3122019 On-market purchase | ¢oc qos 16 | 422,056 Securides +23 936
by Taverners N
On-market purchase . T W
5/12/2019 by Taverners N $1,445000,00 | 500,000 Securities 500,000
On-matket purchase I
6/12/2019 by Taverners N §722,500.00 +250,000 Securities +250,000
9/12/2019 ffmarkel 21 BY | 59,121,155.50 | 2,089,279 Securiies | 3,089,279
Taverners J Pty Lid §
22/11/2019 | (Taverners J9, Hume ?ff'f““fkf’; fale BY | ¢p004.485.44 | 2,035,686 Securities 2,935,686
Partmers, T Holdings, T Aust Hvemers
Taverners No 11 Pty Lid " §
52112019 | (Taverners 11), Hume Offmarket s41e BY | §4.749.574.40 | 1,562,360 Scouricies | 1,562,360
Parmers, T Holdings, T Aust ’
Hume Partners, T Holdings, T | OfFmarkel sale by
22/11/2019 Aust Seanlon Farmly Pty | §5,467.62544 | -1,798,561 Sccuriticx -1,708,561
L
Off-market sale by "
22/11/2019 Stoneyville Pty Ltd $2,466,580.16 | -817,954 Sacuritias -817.954
Off-rparket sale by
221172019 Bertalli Family | $1,573,215.20 | -517,505 Securities -517,505
Foundation Pty Lid
On-market purchase
512/2019 by S.IJ WNomineces | $212,021.25 +73.875 Seeuritics +73.875
Pty Lid

# 6/ 9
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6/12/2019

1071272019

11/12/201%

[1/12/2019

11/12/2059

11/12/201%

vFrom:

To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

On-market purchasc
by 5.I1J. Notminees
Pty Ltd

$46,003.23

+16,029 Sceuritics

+16,029

On-market purchase
by S.1.J. Nominces
Pty Litd

F334,113.92

+116,416 Securities

+116,416

On-market purchase
by 511 Nominees
Pty Ltd

B135,361.60

+43,680 Securities

43 680

On-market purchase
by Tilana
Investrnents Pty Ltd

$18,103.96

+0,308 Sccuritics

+6,308

On-markel purchase
by Grantufly
Investments Pty Lid

£18,103.96

+6,308 Securilies

+6,308

On-market purchase
by Beddison
Carporation Ply Lid

$11,316.41

+3,243 Sccuritics

+3,943

# 7/ 9



11-12-19; 16146

Annexure “C” to0 Form 604

This is Annexure “C” of 2 pages referred to in Form 604 - Notice of change of interests of substantial

vFrom:

To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

holder signed by me and dated 11 December 2019.

el

Signed
M TE Wi
Name
SEcmE TALY
Capacity
Holder of Registercd holderof | Forson entitled to be Natire of relevant interest (6) Clazs und Person's voles
relovant securitios registered as holder (R) number of
interest sccuritics
Hume Tuvernérs N Pty Lid Relevant interegt pursuant 1o
Partners Pty | (Tavorners N) Taverners N seetion 608(1) as investment 14,495,770 14,495.770
Lid  (Hume manager of Toverners N
Partnors) Rel ]
. i clevant interest purauant o
Tilana Invesunents | | Tilona Investments 1 : :
section G0F(1) as investment 251,050 251,050
Ply Lid Pty Lid manager of Tilana Investmoents |
Pty Lid
Grantully Grantully Investments i‘;‘;;;"(:[;gt‘i;@‘:‘: ?:Eg?;z:ﬁ 317306 217,906
lnvestments Pty Lid | Py Ltd manager of Grantully Investments , :
Pty Lid
R ) . Relevant interest pursuant to
Beddisan Beddizon Corporation | gu;on S0B{1) as investment
: : 368,080 368,080
Corporation Pty Ltd | Pty Lid manager of Beddison Corporation
Py Lid
. . . Relevant interest pursuant to
tt:.lj Nomineas Pty Etilj Mominges Py seetion 608(1) ax investment 700,782 700,783
manager of 5.1 Mominess Ply
Ltd
Ross Burney and - g Relevant interest pursuant o
Skye Julia Holi p ‘:]',5*‘ H“;'“l‘;)' and SKYE | cantian G08(1} as invastiment 144,120 154.120
Butney ulta Holt Hurney manager of Ross Burney and
Skye Julin Holt Burnay
Taverngrs N[ Tavemners N Taverners N Registered holder 14,495,770 14,495,770
Toverners Relevant intgreat pursuant Lo
Holdings Tavernets N Tuvernerss N section 608(3)(l) as sole 14,493,770 14,495,770
{Aust) Pty Ltd shurcholder of Taverners N
T Holdingx) | Tilana Investments 1 | Tilona Invest
( %) P:vﬂﬁd nvestments Ptlqu{:d nvestments 1 21050 I
Girantully Gruntully Investments
Investments Pty Lid | Pty Lid 237.296 237,296
Beddizon Bedditon Corporalion Relevant interest pursuant o
Corporation Pty [td | Pty Ltd section 608(3)(a) puriuant to 368,080 368,080
811 Mominees Pty | 8.1J. Mominces Pty having voting power of wbove
Lid Lid 20% in Hume Partnets 790,782 790,782
Ross Bumney and
. . Koz Bumey and Skye
Skye Juliz Holt ! ) 154,120 154,120
Bumey Julia Holt Busney
Taverners Taverners N Taverners N 13,493,770 14,495,770
Aust Pty Ltd ::;,n::dlnvcgtmcm ] 'rl:tl;az:tldlnvcstmcms l Relevant interest pursuant 1o 251,050 251,050
seetion §08(3)(b) 9s sola
ﬁr\fml}fm Pty Lid g:;?f:gly Investments sharcholder of T Moldingy 237,296 137,296
Eeddison Beddison Corporation
Corporation Pty Ltd | Pty Ltd 368,040 363,080

# &8/ 9
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To Asx announcemen, 613968285226

Burney

Julia Heli Bumey

Holder pf R-:Bistcrcd holder of | Person entitled 1o be Nature of relevant interest (6) Class and Person's votes
relovant securities registered us holder (£) number of
interest securities
4.1), Nominces Pty | 5.1J. Nominees Pty
Lad Lt 790,782 790,782
Ross Burney and Lo
Skye Julia Holt Rats Bumay and Skye 154,120 154,120




